RESOLUTION #19/20-18
CITY OF DAYTON, OREGON

A Resolution Declaring Certain Property as Surplus & Authorizing its Transfer, Sale or Other
Disposition

WHEREAS, the City of Dayton owns the item listed and depicted in Exhibit A, attached hereto
and by this reference made a part hereof, that is no longer needed or useful for city purposes: and

WHEREAS, the City has the authority to dispose of such property in the manner in which it
deems to be in the best interest of the citizens of the community;

The City of Dayton resolves as follows:
1) THAT this item is hereby declared surplus to the needs of the City, and

2) THAT the equipment shall be disposed of at the discretion of the City Manager in the
manner deemed to be in the best interests of the City; and

3) THAT this resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.
ADOPTED this 6th day of April 2020.
In Favor: Collins, Holbrook, Mackin, Marquez, Price, Sandoval-Perez, Wytoski
Opposed: None

Absent: None

Abstained: None

/1 b/2020

Daté of Signing

Date of Enactmeﬁt
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Attachment - Exhibit A



EXHIBIT A

Memorandum

To: Rochelle Roaden, City Manager
From: Cher Bailey, Office Specialist I
Date:  4/2/2020

Re: Surplus Equipment at Community Center

Two pieces of equipment at the Community Center you requested information about are as follows:

Gas Range

Mfg: Royal

Date of Purchase: estimated in 2011
Model RR-6G24

Serial number 0946011

Estimated Cost in 2011: $5275

Electric Organ

e  Unable to locate Mfg or purchase info
e Photos attached on next page
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